# 2014 Victorian Age Championships Information Booklet



### **Melbourne Sports and Aquatic Centre (MSAC)**

Saturday 14 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm Sunday 15 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm Monday 16 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm Tuesday 17 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm Wednesday 18 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm Thursday 19 December | Heats 9:00am | Finals 6:00pm

The information in this booklet is correct at the time of publishing. Any updates / amendments to this booklet will be posted on the Swimming Victoria website in the same location this booklet can be found.

#### **Table of Contents**

SI	ECTION ONE: General Information	4
	1.1 Swimming Victoria Event Staff	4
	1.2 Swimming Victoria Event Calendar 2013/2014	4
SI	ECTION TWO: Event Information	5
	2.1 Event Details	5
	2.2 Program of Events	5
	2.2.1 Warm Up and Competition Times	5
	2.2.2 Medal Allocation	5
	2.2.3 Multi Age Group Events	6
	2.3 Qualifying Times	6
	2.4 Entry Process	6
	2.4.1 Entry Methods	6
	2.4.2 Split or Relay Lead Off Times	6
	2.4.3 Entry Fees	7
	2.4.4 Relay Entries	7
	2.4.5 Applying for Club Packages	7
	2.4.6 Collecting Club Packages	7
	2.5 By-Laws	7
	2.5.1 90 Day Rule	8
	2.5.2 Visitors	8
	2.5.3 Relays	8
	2.5.4 Withdrawals	8
	2.6 Medical Certificates & Taping	9
	2.7 Accreditation	9
	2.8 Parking	9
	2.9 Pre Event Training	. 10
	2.10 Warm Up Procedures	. 10

	2.11 Opening Ceremony	. 10
	2.12 Medal Presentations	. 10
	2.13 Age Group Champions	. 10
	2.14 Coaches Seating	. 10
	2.15 Ticketing	. 11
	2.15.1 Series Passes	. 11
	2.15.2 Companion Cards	. 11
	2.16 Programs	. 11
	2.17 Timekeepers	. 11
	2.18 Lost Property	. 11
S	ECTION 3: Appendices	. 12
	Appendix A Event Listing	. 12
	Appendix B Competition Bylaw Schedule A.4	. 24
	Appendix C Qualifying Times	. 25

#### **SECTION ONE: General Information**

#### 1.1 Swimming Victoria Event Staff

NAME	TITLE	EMAIL
Kirsty Greening	Manager Sport Development	kirsty.greening@vic.swimming.org.au
Heather Blackman	Events Coordinator	heather.blackman@vic.swimming.org.au

#### 1.2 Swimming Victoria Event Calendar 2013/2014

March   Marc	DATE	EVENT	LOCATION
Fri 19 & 26 July & 2, 9 & 16 August Sat 3 – Sun 4 2013 Victorian Open SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  August/September Fri 30 – Sun 1 2013 Victorian Age SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  MSAC Indoor Pool Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  MSAC Indoor Pool Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  MSAC Indoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  November Sat 9 2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sun 10 2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition Sat 23 – Sun 24 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)  MSAC Outdoor Pool	July/August		
August Sat 3 – Sun 4 2013 Victorian Open SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  August/September Fri 30 – Sun 1 2013 Victorian Age SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool  MSAC Indoor Pool  October Sat 12 – Sun 13 2013 Victorian Open Water Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  November Sat 26 – Sun 27 2013 Long Course Distance Competition MSAC Indoor Pool  November Sat 9 2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sun 10 2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sat 23 – Sun 24 2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2) MSAC Outdoor Pool  December Sat 14 – Thurs 19 2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27 2014 Victorian Country Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27 2014 Victorian Country Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool	Fri 19 & 26 July & 2, 9 & 16	Winter Interclub	MSAC Indoor Pool
Sat 3 - Sun 42013 Victorian Open SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolSat 17 - Sun 182013 Victorian Country SC ChampionshipsWangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic CentreAugust/SeptemberPri 30 - Sun 12013 Victorian Age SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolOctoberSat 12 - Sun 132013 Victorian Open Water ChampionshipsHazelwood PondageSat 26 - Sun 272013 Long Course Distance CompetitionMSAC Outdoor PoolNovemberSat 92013 Victorian 7 - 10 Country CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSun 102013 Victorian 7 - 10 Metro CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSat 23 - Sun 242013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)MSAC Outdoor PoolSat 30 - Sun 1 Dec2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)MSAC Outdoor PoolDecemberSat 14 - Thurs 192014 Victorian Age ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolJanuaryFri 17 - Sun 192014 Victorian Country ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFri 24 - Sun 272014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 8 - Sun 92014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 222014 Victorian Country InterdistrictMSAC Pool TBCMarchSat 15 - Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC	Aug		
Sat 3 - Sun 42013 Victorian Open SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolSat 17 - Sun 182013 Victorian Country SC ChampionshipsWangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic CentreAugust/SeptemberPri 30 - Sun 12013 Victorian Age SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolOctoberSat 12 - Sun 132013 Victorian Open Water ChampionshipsHazelwood PondageSat 26 - Sun 272013 Long Course Distance CompetitionMSAC Outdoor PoolNovemberSat 92013 Victorian 7 - 10 Country CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSun 102013 Victorian 7 - 10 Metro CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSat 23 - Sun 242013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)MSAC Outdoor PoolSat 30 - Sun 1 Dec2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)MSAC Outdoor PoolDecemberSat 14 - Thurs 192014 Victorian Age ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolJanuaryFri 17 - Sun 192014 Victorian Country ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFri 24 - Sun 272014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 8 - Sun 92014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 222014 Victorian Country InterdistrictMSAC Pool TBCMarchSat 15 - Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC			
Sat 17 – Sun 18  2013 Victorian Country SC Championships  Wangaratta Indoor Sports & Aquatic Centre  August/September  Fri 30 – Sun 1  2013 Victorian Age SC Championships  MSAC Indoor Pool  October  Sat 12 – Sun 13  2013 Victorian Open Water Championships  Sat 26 – Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition  November  Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  January  Fri 17 – Sun 19  2014 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC			
August/September Fri 30 - Sun 1  2013 Victorian Age SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool  October Sat 12 - Sun 13 Championships Sat 26 - Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition Sat 9 Sun 10 Sun 10 Sat 23 - Sun 24 Sun 30 - Sun 1 Dec Sat 30 - Sun 3 (TBC) Sat 30 - Sun 3 (TBC) Sat 30 - Sun 3 (TBC) Sat 30 - Sun 30 (TBC) Sat 30 - S		2013 Victorian Open SC Championships	
August/September Fri 30 – Sun 1  2013 Victorian Age SC Championships MSAC Indoor Pool  October Sat 12 – Sun 13  2013 Victorian Open Water Championships Sat 26 – Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition MSAC Outdoor Pool  November Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sun 10  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2) MSAC Outdoor Pool  December Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  January Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 22  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 22  2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC	Sat 17 – Sun 18		
Fri 30 – Sun 12013 Victorian Age SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolOctoberSat 12 – Sun 132013 Victorian Open Water ChampionshipsHazelwood PondageSat 26 – Sun 272013 Long Course Distance CompetitionMSAC Outdoor PoolNovemberSat 92013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSun 102013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSat 23 – Sun 242013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)MSAC Outdoor PoolSat 30 – Sun 1 Dec2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)MSAC Outdoor PoolDecemberSat 14 – Thurs 192014 Victorian Age ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolJanuaryFri 17 – Sun 192014 Victorian Open ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFri 24 – Sun 272014 Victorian Country ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFebruarySat 8 – Sun 92014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 222014 Victorian Country InterdistrictMSAC Pool TBCMarchSat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC		Championships	Sports & Aquatic Centre
Fri 30 – Sun 12013 Victorian Age SC ChampionshipsMSAC Indoor PoolOctoberSat 12 – Sun 132013 Victorian Open Water ChampionshipsHazelwood PondageSat 26 – Sun 272013 Long Course Distance CompetitionMSAC Outdoor PoolNovemberSat 92013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSun 102013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSat 23 – Sun 242013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)MSAC Outdoor PoolSat 30 – Sun 1 Dec2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)MSAC Outdoor PoolDecemberSat 14 – Thurs 192014 Victorian Age ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolJanuaryFri 17 – Sun 192014 Victorian Open ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFri 24 – Sun 272014 Victorian Country ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFebruarySat 8 – Sun 92014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 222014 Victorian Country InterdistrictMSAC Pool TBCMarchSat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC			
October Sat 12 - Sun 13 2013 Victorian Open Water Championships Sat 26 - Sun 27 2013 Long Course Distance Competition MSAC Outdoor Pool  November Sat 9 2013 Victorian 7 - 10 Country Competition Sat 23 - Sun 24 2013 Victorian 7 - 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool Sat 30 - Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) Sat 30 - Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2) MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool  December Sat 14 - Thurs 19 2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 - Sun 27 2014 Victorian Open Championships Wodonga  February Sat 8 - Sun 9 2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 22 2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 - Sun 16 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC			110101
Sat 12 – Sun 13  2013 Victorian Open Water Championships  Sat 26 – Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition  MSAC Outdoor Pool  November  Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC	Fri 30 – Sun 1	2013 Victorian Age SC Championships	MSAC Indoor Pool
Sat 12 – Sun 13  2013 Victorian Open Water Championships  Sat 26 – Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition  MSAC Outdoor Pool  November  Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1) Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC	Ostobor		
Championships  Sat 26 – Sun 27  2013 Long Course Distance Competition  MSAC Outdoor Pool  November  Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition  Sun 10  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition  MSAC Indoor Pool  Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)  MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 17 – Sun 19  2014 Victorian Open Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Sat 22  2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  2014 All Junior Competition  MSAC Pool TBC		2012 Victorian Open Water	Hazalwood Bondage
Sat 26 – Sun 272013 Long Course Distance CompetitionMSAC Outdoor PoolNovemberSat 92013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSun 102013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro CompetitionMSAC Indoor PoolSat 23 – Sun 242013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)MSAC Outdoor PoolSat 30 – Sun 1 Dec2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)MSAC Outdoor PoolDecemberSat 14 – Thurs 192014 Victorian Age ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolJanuaryFri 17 – Sun 192014 Victorian Open ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolFri 24 – Sun 272014 Victorian Country ChampionshipsWodongaFebruarySat 8 – Sun 92014 Victorian Sprint ChampionshipsMSAC Outdoor PoolSat 222014 Victorian Country InterdistrictMSAC Pool TBCMarchMarchMSAC Pool TBCSat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC	Sat 12 = Suit 13		Hazeiwood Polidage
November  Sat 9  Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition  MSAC Indoor Pool  Sun 10  Sat 23 – Sun 24  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)  Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec  2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)  MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  January  Fri 17 – Sun 19  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 9  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 All Junior Competition  MSAC Pool TBC	Sat 26 – Sun 27		MSAC Outdoor Pool
Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sun 10  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool  December Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  January Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC	Gat 20 Gail 27	2010 Long Course Distance Competition	Werte Catacol 1 col
Sat 9  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition Sun 10  2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool  December Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  January Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC	November		
Sun 10 Sat 23 – Sun 24 Sun 30 – Sun 1 Dec  December Sat 14 – Thurs 19 Sun 19 Fri 17 – Sun 19 Fri 24 – Sun 27 Sat 8 – Sun 9 Sat 8 – Sun 9 Sat 8 – Sun 9 Sat 22 Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 20 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 20 – Sun 20 (2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Metro Competition MSAC Indoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) Sun 23 (TBC) Sun 26 MSAC Pool TBC		2013 Victorian 7 – 10 Country Competition	MSAC Indoor Pool
Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec 2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2) MSAC Outdoor Pool  December  Sat 14 – Thurs 19 2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  January  Fri 17 – Sun 19 2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 24 – Sun 27 2014 Victorian Country Championships Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9 2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 22 2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC	Sun 10		MSAC Indoor Pool
December Sat 14 – Thurs 19 2014 Victorian Age Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool  January Fri 17 – Sun 19 2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Fri 24 – Sun 27 2014 Victorian Country Championships Wodonga  February Sat 8 – Sun 9 2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Sat 22 2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC	Sat 23 – Sun 24	2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 1)	MSAC Outdoor Pool
Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 17 – Sun 19  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships  Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Wodonga  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 All Junior Competition  MSAC Pool TBC	Sat 30 – Sun 1 Dec	2013 Victorian Qualifying Meet (week 2)	MSAC Outdoor Pool
Sat 14 – Thurs 19  2014 Victorian Age Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Fri 17 – Sun 19  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships  Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Wodonga  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 All Junior Competition  MSAC Pool TBC			
Fri 17 – Sun 19 Pri 24 – Sun 27 Pebruary Sat 8 – Sun 9 Sat 22 Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) Sun 19 Sun 2014 Victorian Open Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool Wodonga MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC MSAC Pool TBC			
Fri 17 – Sun 19  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 Victorian Country Interdistricn MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC	Sat 14 – Thurs 19	2014 Victorian Age Championships	MSAC Outdoor Pool
Fri 17 – Sun 19  Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Open Championships Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Outdoor Pool MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 Victorian Country Interdistricn MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC			
Fri 24 – Sun 27  2014 Victorian Country Championships  Wodonga  February  Sat 8 – Sun 9  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  Sat 22  2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 All Junior Competition  MSAC Pool TBC	January		140400011
February Sat 8 – Sun 9 2014 Victorian Sprint Championships MSAC Outdoor Pool 2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC			
Sat 8 – Sun 9  Sat 22  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict  MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC	Fri 24 – Sun 27	2014 Victorian Country Championships	Wodonga
Sat 8 – Sun 9  Sat 22  2014 Victorian Sprint Championships  MSAC Outdoor Pool  MSAC Pool TBC  March  Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)  Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)  2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict  MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC  MSAC Pool TBC	Fobruary		
Sat 22 2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict MSAC Pool TBC  March Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC		2014 Victorian Sprint Championships	MSAC Outdoor Pool
MarchSat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBCSat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC			
Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBCSat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC	Jai ZZ	2014 Victorian Country Interdistrict	WOAC FOOI I DC
Sat 15 – Sun 16 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBCSat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC)2014 All Junior CompetitionMSAC Pool TBC	March		
Sat 22 – Sun 23 (TBC) 2014 All Junior Competition MSAC Pool TBC		2014 All Junior Competition	MSAC Pool TBC

#### **SECTION TWO: Event Information**

#### 2.1 Event Details

The 2014 Victorian Age Championships will be held at the Melbourne Sports and Aquatic Centre (MSAC) from Saturday 14 December to Thursday 19 December 2013.

#### 2.2 Program of Events

The 2014 Victorian Age Championships will consist of 182 events conducted over 6 days.

Please note, there have been a number of changes to the order of events for this year, please refer to Appendix A.

All relay events will be swum as Timed Finals in the finals sessions.

The following events will also be swum as timed finals with the fastest heat swum in the finals session:

- Event 27 Boys 14-15 yrs 1500 Freestyle
- Event 58 Girls 13 & Under 800 Freestyle
- Event 65 Boys 13 & Under 800 Freestyle
- Event 128 Boys 13 & Under 400 Freestyle
- Event 129 Girls 13 & Under 400 Freestyle
- Event 138 Boys 16-18 yrs 1500 Freestyle
- Event 153 Girls 16-18 yrs 800 Freestyle
- Event 178 Girls 13 & Under 400 IM
- Event 179 Boys 13 & Under 400 IM
- Event 180 Girls 14-15 yrs 800 Freestyle

All other Events will be swum as heats and finals.

#### The detailed Program of Events is included in Appendix A – Event Listing

#### 2.2.1 Warm Up and Competition Times

Session	Warm Up Times	<b>Competition Starts</b>
Saturday 14 December	7:30am	9:00am
Saturday 14 December	4:30pm – 5:40pm (due to Opening Ceremony)	6:00pm
Sunday 15 December	7:30am	9:00am
Sunday 15 December	4:30pm	6:00pm
Monday 16 December	7:30am	9:00am
Monday 16 December	4:30pm	6:00pm
Tuesday 17 December	7:30am	9:00am
Tuesday 17 December	4:30pm	6:00pm
Wednesday 18 December	7:30am	9:00am
Wednesday 18 December	4:30pm	6:00pm
Thursday 19 December	7:30am	9:00am
Thursday 19 December	4:30pm	6:00pm

Warm up finishes 10 minutes prior to the competition start time (except on 14 December).

#### 2.2.2 Medal Allocation

Medals will be awarded in accordance with Appendix B - Competition Bylaw Schedule A.4

#### 2.2.3 Multi Age Group Events

In the following events there will only be one set of medals & one point score:

- 13/U 400 free and 400 IM
- 13/U 800 free
- 14-15 800 and 1500 free
- 16-18 800 and 1500 free

#### 2.3 Qualifying Times

All qualifying times must have been achieved in a 50m pool. Converted times will not be accepted. Qualifying times must have been achieved after 1<sup>st</sup> January 2012.

#### Appendix C – Qualifying Times

#### 2.4 Entry Process

Entries for the 2014 Victorian Age Championships will open on 7 October 2013. **Entries will close at 5.00pm on Monday 2 December 2013.** 

Age groups are determined by the swimmer's age as at 14 December 2013 (first day of competition).

#### 2.4.1 Entry Methods

All entries must be lodged using one of the following methods:

#### **Online Entry**

Visit the <u>Events Calendar</u> on Swimming Victoria's website to enter online by clicking on the Individual Entries button. This is the preferred method of entry. Please attempt this method before submitting a hard copy entry or Team Manager (TM) / Meet Manager (MM) file.

Please note if you are entering using a split or relay lead off time you will need to enter via a hard copy entry form or TM / MM file.

#### Team Manager | Meet Manager File

MM & TM entry files are only accepted on behalf of a club, not an individual. MM & TM files can be accessed via the Events Calendar on the Swimming Victoria website.

#### **Hard Copy Entry**

Please attempt entering online before submitting a hard copy entry. The hard copy form can be downloaded from the event page of the Swimming Victoria website. Please note there is a \$5 admin fee per hard copy form, (excluding if you are using a split or relay lead of time.)

Further enquiries relating to entries should be directed to Heather Blackman on <a href="mailto:events@vic.swimming.org.au">events@vic.swimming.org.au</a> or 9686 5222.

#### 2.4.2 Split or Relay Lead Off Times

If you are entering using a spilt or relay lead off time you will need to enter via a hard copy form. See 2.4.1 for further details.

#### 2.4.3 Entry Fees

Entry Fees are: \$16 per individual event

\$46 per relay event

\$11.50 per relay only swimmer

Swimming Victoria will invoice clubs that enter via a TM or MM file. Do not submit payment until your club receives this invoice.

#### 2.4.4 Relay Entries

It is imperative that clubs submit realistic relay entry times to allow for appropriate seeding. Swimming Victoria has the right to ask clubs to verify the makeup of relay times. **A reminder that clubs will be fined if qualifying times are not reached**. Hard copy entries and TM/MM files will be accepted for relays.

All relay only swimmers must be listed on the online Club Summary Form prior to closing date.

Please note: while clubs are restricted to entering two teams per event, there are no restrictions on the number of relays an individual swimmer can compete in.

#### Club Packages

#### 2.4.5 Applying for Club Packages

Each club must submit a <u>Club Summary Form</u> outlining the club's coaching, support staff and relay only swimmers. If a relay only swimmer is not pre recorded they will not be able to compete.

This information will ensure that all personnel accessing pool deck are authorised to do so. The completion of the Club Summary Form will also ensure that Swimming Victoria staff will be able to promptly manage any queries relating to your club's entries or similar prior to the meet.

Club package applications must be lodged to Swimming Victoria using the Club Summary Form found on the event page on the Swimming Victoria website. Club package applications will close at **5:00pm on Monday 2 December 2013**.

Clubs can apply for up to two free Team Manager Passes. A \$25 fee will apply to any additional Team Manager passes requested. Swimming Victoria will consider a club's entry numbers before providing additional Team Manager Passes.

Club packages will consist of athlete accreditation, team manager accreditation, withdrawal slips & relay forms.

#### 2.4.6 Collecting Club Packages

Club packages can be collected from the Swimming Victoria office on Level 3 at MSAC from 11am on Thursday 12 December. The accreditation desk will also be open from the commencement of warm up on Saturday 14 December.

#### 2.5 By-Laws

<u>Swimming Victoria By-Laws apply</u>. A copy of the By-Laws can be obtained from the Swimming Victoria website. These By-Laws stipulate that refunds are not provided unless an entry is rejected. Refunds are not provided for any other reason; including medical grounds.

If less than 4 entries are received for any event that event will **not** be conducted.

#### 2.5.1 90 Day Rule

The following is an extract from the Swimming Victoria Competition Bylaws – Section 1.8 Entries:

- 1.8.3 Registered members of a club affiliated with SV (or a border club as defined in Schedule D of SV's General By Laws) may enter Victorian Championship Meets if they:-
- a) Have been registered with that club for at least 90 days prior to the closing date for the meet being entered or from the commencement of the current season, whichever is the less.

The cut-off date applicable for this rule for each Victorian Championship meet will be declared in the conditions of entry for that particular meet.

OR

- b) have joined a club affiliated with SV for the first time and have not previously been a member of any other Club or Federation affiliated to FINA.
- 1.8.4 A competitor whose registration with a Club affiliated with SV is not processed prior to this cut-off date will swim as unattached.

Unattached swimmers do not earn points but they are eligible to win medals and may be eligible for other individual awards.

1.8.5 All swimmers not included in 1.8.3 or 1.8.4 will be regarded as visiting competitors.

Please note, the '90 day' date for these Championships is 3 September 2013.

#### 2.5.2 Visitors

The following is an extract from the Swimming Victoria Competition Bylaws Section 1.9 State and Country Championships:

1.92 No more than two (2) visiting competitors shall be permitted to swim in the final of either a State or Country Age Group Championship. This does not include members of Border Clubs referred to in Schedule D of the General Bylaws.

#### 2.5.3 Relays

The following is an extract from the Swimming Victoria Competition Bylaws Section 1.11 Relay Events:

- 1.11.1 For all team events, a team list on the appropriate form must be submitted. Separate team sheets are required for heats and finals. It is permissible to change the team members between heats and finals, members may not be interchanged between teams. Members of teams disqualified in a heat are precluded from competing in that final.
- 1.11.2 Each club is permitted to enter a maximum of two teams in any one relay event in the Victorian Long Course & Short Course Championships.
- 1.11.4 Relay team sheets must be submitted to the Chief Recorder prior to the starting time for the session in which the event is to be swum.

Please note: Relay swimmers will be required to present their accreditation when they marshal. Their names will be checked against those on the team sheets submitted.

Team managers, coaches and swimmers are reminded that relay team members need to swim in the order listed on their team sheet.

#### 2.5.4 Withdrawals

The following is an extract from the Swimming Victoria Competition Bylaws Section 1.2 Withdrawals:

- 1.12.1 Competitors wishing to withdraw from a final shall do so in writing, signed by the competitor or an authorised representative within thirty (30) minutes of the posting of the finalist list for that event.
- 1.12.2 A competitor not having withdrawn as specified, and who does not compete in the Final shall be deemed a late withdrawal, and as such, shall be debarred from competing in his next individual event.
- 1.12.3 If the late withdrawal occurs in the competitor's last individual event of the competition he shall be fined.
- 1.12.4 The penalties for late withdrawal may be reviewed if there are medical grounds or the competitor can prove hardship for not competing. A competitor who is added to an event final following the withdrawal of another competitor, and who can show that he was unaware of the change may claim hardship.

Withdrawal forms will be available at the Sport Information Desk and from the Technical Director. Completed forms should be lodged with the Technical Director.

#### 2.6 Medical Certificates & Taping

All competitors, parents and coaches need to be aware that Swimming Victoria enforces the FINA Rule relating to Medical Taping:

SW10.8 provides that any sort of tape on the body is subject to approval of the Sport Medicine Committee.

Swimming Victoria is implementing this rule in modified form in that we require a certificate from a medical professional (doctor, physio, etc) specifying why the taping is required.

The certificate must be presented to the Technical Director of the Meet BEFORE the swimmer wearing the taping begins competing at that meet. It need only be presented once for the duration of that meet.

The certificate must be dated and will be acceptable by Swimming Victoria for 30 days from the date of issue. The certificate should state that the swimmer is fit to swim and that the taping does not provide any competitive advantage to the swimmer.

The Technical Director will check that a certificate is presented and further that the taping does not provide any advantage to the competitor.

#### 2.7 Accreditation

An accreditation system will be implemented by Swimming Victoria to provide access control at the 2013 Victorian Age Championships. All athletes and team managers must wear their accreditation in a visible position whilst in the competition area. Coaches must display their current asctaVIC licence at all times.

All athletes will automatically be provided with accreditation, team managers must apply. See 2.4.5 for further details.

#### 2.8 Parking

Swimming Victoria recommends the use of public transport to travel to and from the MSAC.

If required, paid parking is available in the lakeside car park which is located off Aughtie Drive. For further information please visit the MSAC website www.msac.com.au.

#### 2.9 Pre Event Training

Swimming Victoria has organised training for clubs who wish to make use of MSAC. Up to seven lanes will be available in the Outdoor Pool on the following days:

- Thursday 12 December, 3pm 6pm
- Friday 13 December, 9am 11am & 3pm 6pm

#### 2.10 Warm Up Procedures

Warm-up in competition pool will cease 10 mins prior to start of session. Please follow lane signage during warm up periods. During sessions, there will be 10 25m lanes in the indoor pool available for warm up and cool down.

#### 2.11 Opening Ceremony

An Opening Ceremony will be held before the finals session on Day 1.

#### 2.12 Medal Presentations

Dress requirements for medal presentations are tracksuit, preferably Club or State, or Club or State T-shirt with appropriate tracksuit pants or shorts. Footwear is optional. Towels and/or head wear are not to be worn. Swimming Victoria requests the cooperation of all swimmers and coaches in the presentation of medals. Medal presentation for finals will generally be held one event after the following event has been swum. Finalists should use the baskets provided on pool deck to store their clothing. At the conclusion of each final, place getters are to remain on the pool concourse, dry off and wait for the presentation of medals.

#### 2.13 Age Group Champions

Age Group Champions are awarded to the male and female in each age group category who achieve the highest points score. Presentation of Age Group Champions will take place at the conclusion of the finals session on Day 6 to all Age Champions. The following conditions will apply in determining the winners of the Awards:

- Swimmers must be a registered member of a Victorian Club at the start of the Victorian Championship.
- Swimmers will be given points for all positions in finals of individual events.
- If two or more swimmers of the one age and gender obtain an equal number of points, the
  Championship Award will be awarded to the swimmer who has obtained the greatest number of first
  placings in finals. If there is still equality, a decision will be made based on the number of second
  placings, etc.

Please note: there are no Swimmer of the Meet Awards for Victorian Age Championships.

#### 2.14 Coaches Seating

Limited Coaches seating will be available on pool deck. Alternatively there will be seating roped off in the grand stand for coaches only.

#### 2.15 Ticketing

Tickets are only available to purchase at the door. Prices per session are as follows:

Adults \$8.00 Child \$5.00 Concession \$5.00

#### 2.15.1 Series Passes

Series Passes will be available for purchase closer to the event on the Swimming Victoria website. This includes 10 entry passes for \$60.

#### 2.15.2 Companion Cards

Swimming Victoria is a Companion Card Affiliate. If a Companion Card is presented at our event, activity or meet, it is because the cardholder is a person who, due to their disability, requires attendant care type support from a companion in order to participate at our venue or event. Swimming Victoria will recognise it and issue a Companion (second) ticket for the cardholder's companion at no charge; this complies with existing anti-discrimination legislation.

#### 2.16 Programs

Event programs will be available for purchase from the Sport Information Desk during the event. Finals programs will be available for sale during warm up for each finals session.

#### 2.17 Timekeepers

In addition to the ongoing support provided by our Swimming Victoria officials, the smooth running of this meet is also reliant on volunteer timekeepers. All clubs are encouraged to identify parents or friends who can assist with timekeeping duties for this meet. All clubs will receive a timekeeper's roster closer to the event date.

On the competition days, all timekeepers should report to the timekeepers' desk situated on pool deck near the AOE Room 15 minutes prior to the commencement of the session. Three free entry passes will be distributed per lane at the conclusion of each session.

#### 2.18 Lost Property

At the conclusion of each session, all property left on seats will be removed from the grandstand and handed in to the MSAC reception.



Melbourne Sports & Aquatic Centre, Outdoor Pool

#### **SECTION 3: Appendices**

#### **Appendix A Event Listing**

Day 1, Saturday 14 December 2013 – Heats				
<b>Event Number</b>		Age	Stroke	
1	Girls	12 yrs	100 Backstroke	
2	Boys	12 yrs	100 Backstroke	
3	Boys	16 yrs	200 Butterfly	
4	Girls	16 yrs	200 Butterfly	
5	Boys	17-18 yrs	50 Freestyle	
6	Girls	17-18 yrs	50 Freestyle	
7	Boys	14 yrs	200 IM	
8	Girls	14 yrs	200 IM	
9	Boys	13 yrs	200 Freestyle	
10	Girls	13 yrs	200 Freestyle	
11	Boys	12 yrs	200 Butterfly	
12	Girls	12 yrs	200 Butterfly	
13	Boys	16 yrs	100 Freestyle	
14	Girls	16 yrs	100 Freestyle	
15	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
16	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
17	Boys	15 yrs	200 Backstroke	
18	Girls	15 yrs	200 Backstroke	
19	Boys	14 yrs	100 Butterfly	
20	Girls	14 yrs	100 Butterfly	
21	Boys	12 yrs	100 Freestyle	
22	Girls	12 yrs	100 Freestyle	
23	Boys	13 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
24	Girls	13 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
25	Boys	17-18 yrs	400 Freestyle	
26	Girls	17-18 yrs	400 Freestyle	
27 **	Boys	14-15 yrs	1500 Freestyle	

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 1, Saturday 14 December 2013 - Finals			
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke
1	Girls	12 yrs	100 Backstroke
2	Boys	12 yrs	100 Backstroke
3	Boys	16 yrs	200 Butterfly
4	Girls	16 yrs	200 Butterfly
5	Boys	17-18 yrs	50 Freestyle
6	Girls	17-18 yrs	50 Freestyle
7	Boys	14 yrs	200 IM
8	Girls	14 yrs	200 IM
9	Boys	13 yrs	200 Freestyle
10	Girls	13 yrs	200 Freestyle
11	Boys	12 yrs	200 Butterfly
12	Girls	12 yrs	200 Butterfly
13	Boys	16 yrs	100 Freestyle
14	Girls	16 yrs	100 Freestyle
15	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Breaststroke
16	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Breaststroke
17	Boys	15 yrs	200 Backstroke
18	Girls	15 yrs	200 Backstroke
19	Boys	14 yrs	100 Butterfly
20	Girls	14 yrs	100 Butterfly
21	Boys	12 yrs	100 Freestyle
22	Girls	12 yrs	100 Freestyle
23	Boys	13 yrs	200 Breaststroke
24	Girls	13 yrs	200 Breaststroke
25	Boys	17-18 yrs	400 Freestyle
26	Girls	17-18 yrs	400 Freestyle
27 **	Boys	14-15 yrs	1500 Freestyle
28 *	Girls	16 & Under	4 X 100 Medley Relay
29 *	Boys	16 & Under	4 X 100 Medley Relay

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 2, Sunday 15 December 2013 - Heats			
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke
32	Girls	16 yrs	400 Freestyle
33	Boys	16 yrs	400 Freestyle
34	Girls	15 yrs	100 Freestyle
35	Boys	15 yrs	100 Freestyle
36	Girls	12 yrs	100 Breaststroke
37	Boys	12 yrs	100 Breaststroke
38	Girls	14 yrs	200 Backstroke
39	Boys	14 yrs	200 Backstroke
40	Girls	13 yrs	200 IM
41	Boys	13 yrs	200 IM
42	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Backstroke
43	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Backstroke
44	Girls	12 yrs	200 Freestyle
45	Boys	12 yrs	200 Freestyle
46	Girls	16 yrs	50 Freestyle
47	Boys	16 yrs	50 Freestyle
48	Girls	15 yrs	200 Butterfly
49	Boys	15 yrs	200 Butterfly
50	Girls	13 yrs	100 Butterfly
51	Boys	13 yrs	100 Butterfly
52	Girls	12 yrs	100 Butterfly
53	Boys	12 yrs	100 Butterfly
54	Girls	17-18 yrs	400 IM
55	Boys	17-18 yrs	400 IM
56	Girls	16 yrs	100 Breaststroke
57	Boys	16 yrs	100 Breaststroke
58 **	Girls	13 & Under	800 Freestyle

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 2, Sunday 15 December 2013 - Finals			
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke
30*	Girls	12 & Under	4 X 50 Medley Relay
31*	Boys	12 & Under	4 X 50 Medley Relay
32	Girls	16 yrs	400 Freestyle
33	Boys	16 yrs	400 Freestyle
34	Girls	15 yrs	100 Freestyle
35	Boys	15 yrs	100 Freestyle
36	Girls	12 yrs	100 Breaststroke
37	Boys	12 yrs	100 Breaststroke
38	Girls	14 yrs	200 Backstroke
39	Boys	14 yrs	200 Backstroke
40	Girls	13 yrs	200 IM
41	Boys	13 yrs	200 IM
42	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Backstroke
43	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Backstroke
44	Girls	12 yrs	200 Freestyle
45	Boys	12 yrs	200 Freestyle
46	Girls	16 yrs	50 Freestyle
47	Boys	16 yrs	50 Freestyle
48	Girls	15 yrs	200 Butterfly
49	Boys	15 yrs	200 Butterfly
50	Girls	13 yrs	100 Butterfly
51	Boys	13 yrs	100 Butterfly
52	Girls	12 yrs	100 Butterfly
53	Boys	12 yrs	100 Butterfly
54	Girls	17-18 yrs	400 IM
55	Boys	17-18 yrs	400 IM
56	Girls	16 yrs	100 Breaststroke
57	Boys	16 yrs	100 Breaststroke
58 **	Girls	13 & Under	800 Freestyle
59 *	Boys	18 & Under	4 X 100 Freestyle Relay
60 *	Girls	18 & Under	4 X 100 Freestyle Relay

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 3, Monday 16 December 2013 - Heats				
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke	
61	Boys	15 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
62	Girls	15 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
63	Boys	14 yrs	200 Butterfly	
64	Girls	14 yrs	200 Butterfly	
65 **	Boys	13 & Under	800 Freestyle	
66	Girls	12 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
67	Boys	12 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
68	Girls	11 & Under	50 Freestyle	
69	Boys	11 & Under	50 Freestyle	
70	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Freestyle	
71	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Freestyle	
72	Girls	16 yrs	100 Backstroke	
73	Boys	16 yrs	100 Backstroke	
74	Girls	15 yrs	400 Freestyle	
75	Boys	15 yrs	400 Freestyle	
76	Girls	14 yrs	100 Freestyle	
77	Boys	14 yrs	100 Freestyle	
78	Girls	13 yrs	200 Backstroke	
79	Boys	13 yrs	200 Backstroke	
80	Girls	12 yrs	200 Backstroke	
81	Boys	12 yrs	200 Backstroke	
82	Girls	11 & Under	200 IM	
83	Boys	11 & Under	200 IM	
84	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
85	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
86	Girls	16 yrs	400 IM	
87	Boys	16 yrs	400 IM	
88	Girls	15 yrs	50 Freestyle	
89	Boys	15 yrs	50 Freestyle	

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 3, Monday 16 December 2013 - Finals				
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke	
61	Boys	15 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
62	Girls	15 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
63	Boys	14 yrs	200 Butterfly	
64	Girls	14 yrs	200 Butterfly	
65 **	Boys	13 & Under	800 Freestyle	
66	Girls	12 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
67	Boys	12 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
68	Girls	11 & Under	50 Freestyle	
69	Boys	11 & Under	50 Freestyle	
70	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Freestyle	
71	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Freestyle	
72	Girls	16 yrs	100 Backstroke	
73	Boys	16 yrs	100 Backstroke	
74	Girls	15 yrs	400 Freestyle	
75	Boys	15 yrs	400 Freestyle	
76	Girls	14 yrs	100 Freestyle	
77	Boys	14 yrs	100 Freestyle	
78	Girls	13 yrs	200 Backstroke	
79	Boys	13 yrs	200 Backstroke	
80	Girls	12 yrs	200 Backstroke	
81	Boys	12 yrs	200 Backstroke	
82	Girls	11 & Under	200 IM	
83	Boys	11 & Under	200 IM	
84	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
85	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
86	Girls	16 yrs	400 IM	
87	Boys	16 yrs	400 IM	
88	Girls	15 yrs	50 Freestyle	
89	Boys	15 yrs	50 Freestyle	
90 *	Boys	14 & Under	4 X 50 Freestyle Relay	
91 *	Girls	14 & Under	4 X 50 Freestyle Relay	

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 4, Tuesday 17 December 2013 - Heats				
Event Number		Age	Stroke	
92	Girls	11 & Under	200 Breaststroke	
93	Boys	11 & Under	200 Breaststroke	
94	Girls	12 yrs	50 Freestyle	
95	Boys	12 yrs	50 Freestyle	
96	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Butterfly	
97	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Butterfly	
98	Girls	16 yrs	200 Freestyle	
99	Boys	16 yrs	200 Freestyle	
100	Girls	14 yrs	50 Freestyle	
101	Boys	14 yrs	50 Freestyle	
102	Girls	15 yrs	100 Backstroke	
103	Boys	15 yrs	100 Backstroke	
104	Girls	13 yrs	200 Butterfly	
105	Boys	13 yrs	200 Butterfly	
106	Girls	12 yrs	200 IM	
107	Boys	12 yrs	200 IM	
108	Girls	11 & Under	200 Butterfly	
109	Boys	11 & Under	200 Butterfly	
110	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 IM	
111	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 IM	
112	Girls	14 yrs	400 Freestyle	
113	Boys	14 yrs	400 Freestyle	
114	Girls	16 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
115	Boys	16 yrs	200 Breaststroke	
116	Girls	15 yrs	400 IM	
117	Boys	15 yrs	400 IM	
118	Girls	13 yrs	100 Freestyle	
119	Boys	13 yrs	100 Freestyle	
120	Girls	14 yrs	100 Breaststroke	
121	Boys	14 yrs	100 Breaststroke	

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final \*\* Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 4, Tuesday 17 December 2013 - Finals									
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke						
92	Girls	11 & Under	200 Breaststroke						
93	Boys	11 & Under	200 Breaststroke						
94	Girls	12 yrs	50 Freestyle						
95	Boys	12 yrs	50 Freestyle						
96	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Butterfly						
97	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Butterfly						
98	Girls	16 yrs	200 Freestyle						
99	Boys	16 yrs	200 Freestyle						
100	Girls	14 yrs	50 Freestyle						
101	Boys	14 yrs	50 Freestyle						
102	Girls	15 yrs	100 Backstroke						
103	Boys	15 yrs	100 Backstroke						
104	Girls	13 yrs	200 Butterfly						
105	Boys	13 yrs	200 Butterfly						
106	Girls	12 yrs	200 IM						
107	Boys	12 yrs	200 IM						
108	Girls	11 & Under	200 Butterfly						
109	Boys	11 & Under	200 Butterfly						
110	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 IM						
111	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 IM						
112	Girls	14 yrs	400 Freestyle						
113	Boys	14 yrs	400 Freestyle						
114	Girls	16 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
115	Boys	16 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
116	Girls	15 yrs	400 IM						
117	Boys	15 yrs	400 IM						
118	Girls	13 yrs	100 Freestyle						
119	Boys	13 yrs	100 Freestyle						
120	Girls	14 yrs	100 Breaststroke						
121	Boys	14 yrs	100 Breaststroke						
122	Girls	16 & Under	4 X 100 Freestyle Relay						
123	Boys	16 & Under	4 X 100 Freestyle Relay						

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 5, Wednesday 18 December 2013 - Heats								
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke					
126	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Backstroke					
127	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Backstroke					
128 **	Boys	13 & Under	400 Freestyle					
129 **	Girls	13 & Under	400 Freestyle					
130	Boys	14 yrs	100 Backstroke					
131	Girls	14 yrs	100 Backstroke					
132	Boys	15 yrs	200 Freestyle					
133	Girls	15 yrs	200 Freestyle					
134	Boys	11 & Under	100 Backstroke					
135	Girls	11 & Under	100 Backstroke					
136	Boys	16 yrs	100 Butterfly					
137	Girls	16 yrs	100 Butterfly					
138 **	Boys	16-18	1500 Freestyle					
139	Girls	11 & Under	200 Freestyle					
140	Boys	11 & Under	200 Freestyle					
141	Girls	13 yrs	50 Freestyle					
142	Boys	13 yrs	50 Freestyle					
143	Girls	14 yrs	400 IM					
144	Boys	14 yrs	400 IM					
145	Girls	15 yrs	200 Breaststroke					
146	Boys	15 yrs	200 Breaststroke					
147	Girls	16 yrs	200 IM					
148	Boys	16 yrs	200 IM					
149	Girls	11 & Under	100 Butterfly					
150	Boys	11 & Under	100 Butterfly					
151	Girls	13 yrs	100 Breaststroke					
152	Boys	13 yrs	100 Breaststroke					
153 **	Girls	16-18 yrs	800 Freestyle					

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final \*\* Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 5, Wednesday 18 December 2013 - Finals									
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke						
124	Boys	12 & Under	4 X 50 Freestyle Relay						
125	Girls	12 & Under	4 X 50 Freestyle Relay						
126	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Backstroke						
127	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Backstroke						
128 **	Boys	13 & Under	400 Freestyle						
129 **	Girls	13 & Under	400 Freestyle						
130	Boys	14 yrs	100 Backstroke						
131	Girls	14 yrs	100 Backstroke						
132	Boys	15 yrs	200 Freestyle						
133	Girls	15 yrs	200 Freestyle						
134	Boys	11 & Under	100 Backstroke						
135	Girls	11 & Under	100 Backstroke						
136	Boys	16 yrs	100 Butterfly						
137	Girls	16 yrs	100 Butterfly						
138 **	Boys	16-18	1500 Freestyle						
139	Girls	11 & Under	200 Freestyle						
140	Boys	11 & Under	200 Freestyle						
141	Girls	13 yrs	50 Freestyle						
142	Boys	13 yrs	50 Freestyle						
143	Girls	14 yrs	400 IM						
144	Boys	14 yrs	400 IM						
145	Girls	15 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
146	Boys	15 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
147	Girls	16 yrs	200 IM						
148	Boys	16 yrs	200 IM						
149	Girls	11 & Under	100 Butterfly						
150	Boys	11 & Under	100 Butterfly						
151	Girls	13 yrs	100 Breaststroke						
152	Boys	13 yrs	100 Breaststroke						
153 **	Girls	16-18	800 Freestyle						
154 *	Boys	14 & Under	4 X 50 Medley Relay						
155 *	Girls	14 & Under	4 X 50 Medley Relay						

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 6, Thursday 19 December 2013 - Heats								
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke					
156	Girls	11 & Under	100 Breaststroke					
157	Boys	11 & Under	100 Breaststroke					
158	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Butterfly					
159	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Butterfly					
160	Girls	15 yrs	200 IM					
161	Boys	15 yrs	200 IM					
162	Girls	14 yrs	200 Freestyle					
163	Boys	14 yrs	200 Freestyle					
164	Girls	11 & Under	100 Freestyle					
165	Boys	11 & Under	100 Freestyle					
166	Girls	13 yrs	100 Backstroke					
167	Boys	13 yrs	100 Backstroke					
168	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Freestyle					
169	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Freestyle					
170	Girls	16 yrs	200 Backstroke					
171	Boys	16 yrs	200 Backstroke					
172	Girls	11 & Under	200 Backstroke					
173	Boys	11 & Under	200 Backstroke					
174	Girls	15 yrs	100 Butterfly					
175	Boys	15 yrs	100 Butterfly					
176	Girls	14 yrs	200 Breaststroke					
177	Boys	14 yrs	200 Breaststroke					
178 **	Girls	13 & Under	400 IM					
179 **	Boys	13 & Under	400 IM					
180 **	Girls	14-15 yrs	800 Freestyle					

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night



Day 6, Thursday 19 December 2013 - Finals									
<b>Event Number</b>	Gender	Age	Stroke						
156	Girls	11 & Under	100 Breaststroke						
157	Boys	11 & Under	100 Breaststroke						
158	Girls	17-18 yrs	200 Butterfly						
159	Boys	17-18 yrs	200 Butterfly						
160	Girls	15 yrs	200 IM						
161	Boys	15 yrs	200 IM						
162	Girls	14 yrs	200 Freestyle						
163	Boys	14 yrs	200 Freestyle						
164	Girls	11 & Under	100 Freestyle						
165	Boys	11 & Under	100 Freestyle						
166	Girls	13 yrs	100 Backstroke						
167	Boys	13 yrs	100 Backstroke						
168	Girls	17-18 yrs	100 Freestyle						
169	Boys	17-18 yrs	100 Freestyle						
170	Girls	16 yrs	200 Backstroke						
171	Boys	16 yrs	200 Backstroke						
172	Girls	11 & Under	200 Backstroke						
173	Boys	11 & Under	200 Backstroke						
174	Girls	15 yrs	100 Butterfly						
175	Boys	15 yrs	100 Butterfly						
176	Girls	14 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
177	Boys	14 yrs	200 Breaststroke						
178 **	Girls	13 & Under	400 IM						
179 **	Boys	13 & Under	400 IM						
180 **	Girls	14-15 yrs	800 Freestyle						
181 *	Boys	18 & Under	4 X 100 Medley Relay						
182 *	Girls	18 & Under	4 X 100 Medley Relay						

<sup>\*</sup> Timed Final

<sup>\*\*</sup> Fastest Heat Swum at Night

Melbourne Sports & Aquatic Centre, Outdoor Pool



#### **Appendix B Competition Bylaw Schedule A.4**

In this schedule all indicated events marked 'X' are swum by both male and female competitors, those marked 'F' are swum by female competitors only and those marked 'M' are swum by male competitors only. Events marked 'O' are swum as mixed events. Medals will be awarded for the indicated events unless otherwise stated.

#### A.4 <u>Victorian Championships</u>

		Open	МС	17/18	16/18	16	15	14/15	14	13/u	13	12	11/u
Freestyle	50m	Χ	Χ	Χ		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Χ
	100m	Χ	Х	Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
	200m	Χ		Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
	400m	Χ		Χ		Х	Х		Х	X			
	800m	Χ			F			F		X			
	1500m	Χ			М			М					
Backstroke	50m	Χ	Χ										
	100m	Χ	Χ	Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
	200m	Χ		Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
Breaststroke	50m	Χ	Χ										
	100m	Χ	Χ	Х		Х	X		Х		Х	Х	X
	200m	Χ		Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
Butterfly	50m	Χ	Χ										
	100m	Χ	Χ	Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
	200m	Χ		Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	Х
Ind. Medley	200m	Χ	Χ	Х		Х	Х		Х		Х	Х	X
	400m	Χ		Х		Х	Х		Х	Х			

#### Relays

		Open	18/u	16/u	14/u	12/u
Freestyle	4 x 50m				X	X
	4 x 100m	Χ	X	X		
	4 x 200m	Χ				
Medley	4 x 50m				X	Х
	4 x 100m	Χ	X	Х		

Melbourne Sports & Aquatic Centre, Outdoor Pool



### Appendix C Qualifying Times 2014 Victorian Age Qualifying Times

MALE	17-18 years	16 years	15	15 years		4 years	13 y	ears	12 years	11/Under
FREE										
50m	28.30	28.50	2	8.80	2	9.00	30.5	0	33.80	34.50
100m	59.00	59.80		00.50		02.50	1:05.		1:11.00	1:15.50
200m	2:10.00	2:11.00	2:	2:13.50		16.00	2:22.	00	2:35.00	2:50.00
400m**	4:33.00	4:40.00	4:4	42.00	4:4	43.00	4:47:	00	5:11:00	5:42:00
800m							9:57.	00	11:10.00	12:00.00
1500m	17:55:	00	18:	00:00	18:	24:00				
BACK										
100m	1:10.00	1:12.00	1:	13.00	1:	14.00	1:16.	50	1:23.00	1:29.00
200m	2:35.50	2:35.80	2:3	36.00	2:	39.00	2:42.	00	2:55.00	3:08.00
BREAST										
100m	1:20.50	1:20.80	1:2	22.00	1:2	25.00	1:27.	50	1:37.00	1:43.50
200m	2:50.00	2:52.00	2:5	55.00	3:0	04.00	3:10.	00	3:25.00	3:36.00
FLY										
100m	1:08.00	1:09.30		09.50	1:	12.00	1:15.	50	1:29.80	1:37.00
200m	2:35.00	2:38.50	2:4	40.00	2:4	45.00	2:55.	00	3:15.00	3:22.00
IM										
200m	2:29.00	2:30.00		2:31.00		35.50	2:42.	00	2:58.00	3:09.00
400m	5:05:00	5:05:00	5	:27:00	5:3	30:00			5:40:00	
RELAYS	LAYS 18/Under 16/Under				14/Under	12/Under				
4 X 100m					6:00	6:00 4 x 50M F			2:01:00	2:22:00
			0:00				l Medley		2:15:00	2:41:00
	17-18 years	16 years	15	years	14	years	13 ye	ars	12 years	11/Under
FREE			_		_			_		T
50m	30.50	31:00		1.20	31.40		31.6		32.50	34.00
100m	1:06.80	1:07.00		07.00		07.10	1:07.		1:10.50	1:15.50
200m	2:22.00	2:22.20		22.50		23.00	2:24.		2:34.00	2:48.00
400m**	4:53.00	4:53.50		54.00	4:54.50		4:55.		5:06.00	5:45.00
800m BACK	9:55:	:00	9:	56:00	10:03:00		10:05	:00	10:50:00	11:30:00
100m	1:16.50	1,17.00	4.7	17.20	1	17.50	1.10	00	1.21.00	1.07.00
200m	1:16.50 2:40.00	1:17.00		17.30 41.00		17.50	1:18. 2:45.		1:21.00	1:27.00 3:08.00
BREAST	2.40.00	2:41.00	۷.۲	+1.00	2.4	43.00	2.43.	00	2:51.00	3.06.00
100m	1:29.00	1:29.50	1.1	1:30.00		30.50	1.31	00	1:35.00	1:41.50
200m	3:08.50	3:09.50					1:31.00		3:25.00	3:35.00
FLY	3.00.50	3.03.30	<u>J.</u>	3:10.00         3:11.00         3:15.50         3:2						3.33.00
100m	1:16.50	1:18.00	1	1:18 20		18.80	1:19.00		1:23.00	1:31.50
200m	2:50.00	2:55.00		1:18.20 2:56.00		02.00	3:05.		3:13.80	3:14.00
IM	2.00.00	2.00.00	۷.۰	2.30.00		02.00	0.00.	50	0.10.00	J. 1 <del>4</del> .00
200m	2:40.50	2:41.80	2.4	2:42.00		43.00	2:48.	00	2:55.00	3:07.00
400M	5:27:00	5:28:50		:29:00		5:00			5:40:00	0.07.00
RELAYS		18/Under		16/Unde					14/Under	12/Under
4 X 100m	FRFF	4:24:00		4:20:0		x 50M Fr	·ee		2:02:00	2:13:00
	MEDLEY	4:50:00		4:49:0					2:20:00	2:35:00
4 V 10011	INILULEI	4.50.00	'	4.49.0	<i>i</i> U   4	4 x 50M Medley			2.20.00	∠.აט.⊍∪

NOTE: Age specific QT's exist for 400 Free and 400IM in some age groups, however the event age remains the same.